

Madeleine Stirrat

Curriculum vitae

Skills overview

Two years' experience in client specific research and writing; proficiency in site content relevant programs such as Adobe Auditions and Premiere Pro; managing social media, WordPress websites and blogs; website maintenance and analytic reporting; team management.

Employment history

August 2017 – current **Studio Manager & Science Communicator**, Econnect Communication Pty Ltd.

May 2015 – March 2018 **Venue & Catering Manager**, Nowhere Espresso & subsidiary venue Boardwalk at Data #3

March 2013 – May 2015 **Venue Manager & Catering Coordinator**, Mantle & Cook

Education

2015 – current **Bachelor of Arts (Anthropology & Sociology/ Geography)**, Curtin University of Technology – in progress

Experience

Madeleine spent five years in management roles as head of café and events teams, coordinating events and working to budgets. Since joining Econnect, she has managed daily office and finance procedures, and worked on client projects to produce public science engagement spaces. This includes the research stage, sourcing media for reuse, editing videos and interviews, and writing for a wide range of audiences.

In her two years at Econnect, she has fulfilled website and media needs for client projects; the largest being our site management for Forum Fisheries Agency (FFA). She has worked extensively on our TunaPacific news blog, sourcing relevant content for republication and updating journalist contributor stories. For our SustainPacFish portal, she has managed site maintenance for security and user experience, and in addition has produced video interviews for the portal, with knowledge of Adobe media programs applicable to site content such as Premiere Pro and Auditions.

In her tertiary studies, she has enjoyed the opportunity to learn about sustainable development and climate change impacts on vulnerable livelihoods, and plans to continue her study in this field.

Professional associations

Australian Science Communicators (ASC) Association, Member (2019 – current)